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26 September 2019

Dear Sir/Madam

A63 (Castle Street Improvement, Hull) - TR010016

IP URN: 20018241

Plot references: 3/5a, 3/5b, 3/5c¢, 3/5d, 3/5e, 3/5f, 3/59g, 3/5h, 3/5za, 3/5zb
3/1ak, 3/1c, 3/1aj, 3/1bb and 3/1bc

We are writing in connection with the statutory objections to the order made by EPIC (No.2)
Limited ("EPIC”) in relation to the above plot references.

Some further progress has been made since Deadline 7 on the settlement agreement between
EPIC and Highways England and it is still considered that the remaining points are easily
capable of resolution, including the new points raised by Highways England today.

However, the agreement has not been settled and EPIC is not able to withdraw its objection to
the draft Order at this time and EPIC continues to object and seek that the changes to the
draft Order, including protective provisions, it submitted as part of its representations for
Deadline 3 be included in the draft Order.

Once the settlement agreement is completed, EPIC will be able to withdraw its agreement to
the draft Order.

Yours faithfully
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Temple Bright LLP
London office
E: Paul.thompson@templebright.com
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